Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub
Committee

North Tyneside Council

20 June 2019

Friday, 28 June 2019 0.01 Chamber - Quadrant, The Silverlink North, Cobalt Business
Park, North Tyneside, NE27 O0BY commencing at 10.00 am.

Agenda Page
Item

1. Appointment of Chair
The Sub-Committee to appoint a Chair for this meeting.

2. Declarations of Interest and Dispensations
You are invited to declare any registerable and/or non-registerable
interests in matters appearing on the agenda, and the nature of that
interest.
You are also invited to disclose any dispensations in relation to any
registerable and/or non-registerable interests that have been granted to
you in respect of any matters appearing on the agenda.
You are also requested to complete the Declarations of Interests card
available at the meeting and return it to the Democratic Services Officer
before leaving the meeting.

3. Procedure for Licensing Act Hearings 3-8

Procedure for hearing an application for the grant of a new Premises
Licence.

4. Woods, 1 and 2 King Edwards Court, Front Street, Tynemouth, 9-60
NE30 4DZ (Tynemouth Ward)

To consider an application for the grant of a new Premises Licence.

Circulation overleaf ...

Members of the public are entitled to attend this meeting and receive information about it.

North Tyneside Council wants to make it easier for you to get hold of the information you need.
We are able to provide our documents in alternative formats including Braille, audiotape, large
print and alternative languages.




Members of the Licensing Sub Committee

Councillor John O'Shea Councillor Tommy Mulvenna
Councillor Willie Samuel



Agenda Iltem 3

LICENSING ACT 2003
NORTH TYNESIDE COUNCIL
PROCEDURE FOR HEARING OF AN APPLICATION BEFORE
THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE (“the Committee”)
The four licensing objectives, as set out in the Licensing Act 2003, are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm.

Each application that comes before this Committee will be treated on its own merits,
and this Licensing Authority will take its decision based upon:

The merits of the application

The promotion of the four licensing objectives

The Statement of Licensing Policy of North Tyneside Council

The guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The Procedure of the Committee is as follows:

1. The Chair of the Committee will open the hearing and will ask all persons present at
the hearing to identify themselves. The Chair will then explain the procedure to be

followed at the hearing.

2, The Committee will then consider any request made by a party under regulation 8(2)
of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 for permission for a person to
attend as a witness on his/her behalf.

3. The Licensing Officer will present a report to the Committee outlining the application,
any relevant representations and the relevant sections of the Council’'s Statement of

Licensing Policy and the statutory guidance.
4, The Committee may ask any relevant questions they have of the Licensing Officer.

ol The Applicant or their representative will then be invited to address the Committee to
clarify any information arising from the officer’s report, if necessary.

6. Each of the Responsible Authorities which have made representations will be invited
to address the Committee about the application, to indicate why they consider the
issues they have raised to be relevant to the licensing objectives and sufficient to
object to the application or notice (as applicable).

Page 3



10.

1.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

17,

If a Responsible Authority has obtained prior permission to call a particular witness,
then they may call that witness.

The Committee may ask any relevant questions they have of the Responsible
Authorities.

Other Persons may ask any relevant questions they have of the Responsible
Authorities.

The Applicant or their representative may ask any relevant questions they have of the
Responsible Authorities.

Each of the Other Persons who have made representations will be invited to address
the Committee about the application, indicating why they consider the issues they
have raised to be relevant to the licensing objectives and sufficient to object to the
application or notice (as applicable).

If any Other Person has obtained prior permission to call a particular witness, then
they may call that witness.

Note:  In order to avoid repetition and to expedite proceedings at the hearing,
objectors within the same group of Other Persons are encouraged to appoint an
agreed spokesperson to address the Committee.

The Committee may ask any relevant questions they have of the Other Persons or
their witness(es).

The Responsible Authorities may ask any relevant questions they have of the Other
Persons or their withess(es).

The Applicant or their representative may ask any relevant questions of the Other
Persons or their witness(es).

The Applicant or their representative will be invited to address the Committee, as to
why they consider the issues raised by the Responsible Authorities and Other Persons
to be irrelevant to the licensing objectives and why they consider the Committee
should grant their application or notice (as applicable).

If the Applicant has obtained prior permission to call a particular witness, then they
may call that witness.

The Committee may ask any relevant questions they have of the Applicant, their
representative or their withess(es).

The Responsible Authorities may ask any relevant questions they have of the
Applicant, their representatives or their withess(es).

Any of the Other Persons may ask any relevant questions they have of the Applicant,
their representative or their witness(es).

Page 4



18.

19.

20

21.

22.

23

24

2

The Chair of the Committee will invite each of the Responsible Authorities to make a
brief closing statement. Each Responsible Authority should ideally take no longer than
10 minutes to make their closing statements

The Chair will invite each of the Other Persons to make a brief closing statement.
Each of the Other Persons will be entitled to a maximum of 10 minutes in which to
make their closing statements.

The Chair will invite the Applicant or their representative to make a brief closing
statement. Each Applicant should ideally take no longer than 10 minutes to make their
closing statements.

The Chair will ask all parties if they are satisfied that they have said all they wish to.

The Committee will retire in private to consider the application and make its
determination. The Legal Adviser will be present to ensure that all matters of law,
evidence and procedure are adhered to appropriately but will not take part in the
decision.

In considering any representations or a notice made by any party, the Committee may
take into account documentary or other information produced by a party in support of
their application, representations or notice (as the case may be) either before the
hearing or, with the consent of all the other parties, at the hearing.

The Committee shall disregard any information given by a party or by any person to
whom permission to appear at the hearing is given by the Committee, which is not
relevant to:

(i) their application, representations or a notice (as the case may be) or, in the case
of another person, the application, representations or notice of the party
requesting their attendance; and

(i) the promotion of the licensing objectives or, in relation to a hearing to consider a
notice given by a chief officer of police, the prevention of crime and disorder
licensing objective.

Parties are reminded that any documentary or other information or evidence they wish
to produce in support of their application or representation must have been disclosed
to all parties prior to the hearing taking place. Late representations, documents or
evidence will only be considered with the agreement of all parties present.

The Committee will return to announce its decision. A written notice of the decision will
be provided to app parties in accordance with statutory requirements. The decision
letter will include the reasons for the decision, and any conditions placed upon the
licence (if granted) and the licensing objective(s) they relate to. The notification of
decision will include information on a party’s right to appeal against the Committee’s
decision.

Page 5



General Matters

1.

Expectations on parties

The Licensing Authority expects all parties to a hearing to endeavour to address any
issues openly and to work towards an amicable resolution, if at all possible, prior to
the hearing taking place.

All parties will be expected to:

(i) demonstrate which of the four licensing objectives are addressed in relation to
each of the issues they wish to raise at the hearing; and

(i) draw to the Committee’s attention any relevant aspects of the National Guidance
or local Statement of Licensing Policy which they also consider are particularly
relevant to the Committee’s consideration of the issues the party(ies) has/have
raised.

Agreement that a hearing is unnecessary

A Licensing Authority can dispense with holding a hearing if all persons concerned
(applicants and parties raising a representation) give notice to the Licensing Authority
prior to the hearing date that they consider it unnecessary.

Where all such persons have given such notice, and the Licensing Authority agrees
that a hearing is unnecessary, the Licensing Authority will give notice to the parties
that the hearing has been dispensed with.

Failure of parties to attend
The hearing may proceed in the absence of any party who has informed the Licensing
Authority that they do not intend to attend or be represented at the hearing.

If a party fails to attend or be represented at a hearing without notifying the Licensing
Authority, the Committee may adjourn the hearing to a specific date if it considers it to
be in the public interest to do so, or alternatively may proceed with the hearing in the
party’s absence. In the interests of the other parties, costs and efficiency, hearings
will generally proceed notwithstanding the absence of any party (including the
Applicant).

Where it is decided to proceed in a party’s absence, all notices and representations
received from the absent party will be considered by the Committee.

If, in exceptional circumstances, a decision is made to adjourn a hearing all parties will
be advised of the date, time and venue to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Questioning of parties

The Licensing Authority will generally allow all parties to ask questions of another
party present, but this decision will be taken on a case by case basis and in some
exceptional circumstances (a reason will be given) cross examination may be
prohibited.

Page 6



Further clarification
When addressing the Committee each party shall respond specifically to any points of
which it received notice (with the Notice of Hearing) upon which the Committee was

seeking clarification.

Questioning by Legal Adviser
The legal adviser to the Committee may ask questions on behalf of, or in addition to,
the Committee members themselves.

Hearsay evidence
Hearsay evidence will be admissible provided that it is relevant. The weight to be
attributed to hearsay evidence will be a matter for the Committee.

Persons behaving in a disruptive manner

The Committee has the right to exclude any person disrupting the hearing, at their
discretion. The Committee can refuse to allow that person to return or, alternatively,
may permit him/her to return on such conditions as the Committee may decide. Any
person required to leave the hearing may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the
Committee in writing any information which they would have been entitled to give
orally had they not been required to leave.

No decision-making by Ward Members

A member of the Licensing Committee shall not be entitled to participate in any
decision-making in relation to any licensing application concerning premises in the
Ward for which he/she serves as Councillor.

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

REPORT

Meeting/ Licensing Sub-Committee
Decision
Maker(s)

Date: 28" June 2019 Reportby: Susan Vert

Licensing Officer
Licensing Section
® 643 6902

Contact Susan Vert

Officer(s): Licensing Officer
Licensing Section
® 643 6904

Title of Licensing Act 2003 Application Ward: Tynemouth
Report:  Woods, 1-2 King Edwards Court,

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

Front Street, Tynemouth,
Tyne & Wear, NE30 4D2.

Summary / Purpose of Report
Licensing Sub-Commiittee
The Licensing Act 2003 provides that, where representations have been received
from a Responsible Authority or Other Persons in respect of an application for a
licence or a review of a licence, a hearing must be held to consider them. Sub-
Committees have been established in accordance with provisions of the Act for
the purpose of hearing such applications.
The Sub-Committee is asked to consider and determine the application frem
Mr Steven Smallwood for a new Premise Licence in respect of Woods, 1-2 King
Edwards Court, Front Street, Tynemouth, Tyne & Wear, NE30 4DZ.
The applicant has been invited to attend the meeting to put forward his case in
support of the applications. All persons making relevant representations have
also been invited to attend.

Licensing Act 2003 I



14

1.5

2.0

2.1

Representations from Responsible Authorities and Other Persons

The application has been forwarded to the Chief Officer of Police, Fire Authority,
Local Planning Authority, Environmental Health Authority, Health and Safety
Enforcement Agency, Licensing Authority, Director of Health, Weights and
Measures Authority and the Local Safeguarding Children Board with a view to any
of these Responsible Authorities inspecting the premises if deemed appropriate
by them and to enable them to comment on the application. The application has
also been advertised at the premises, in a local newspaper and on the Council
website as prescribed. Representations have been received from other persons
and the Environmental Health Authority. These are attached at Appendix 5.

Authority to make decisions

In relation to an Application for the grant of a Premises Licence or Club Premise
Certificate the Licensing Sub-Committee can, under the Licensing Act 2003:

¢ grant a Licence subject to conditions consistent with the operating schedule
and necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives in addition to the

mandatory conditions
o exclude from the scope of the Licence any of the licensable activities to which

the Application relates,
« or reject the Application.

As this is an application for a New Premises Licence the Licensing Authority must
make its determination within five working days of the day on which the hearing is

held.

Background

This report relates to an application for a New Premises Licence in respect of
Woods, 1-2 King Edwards Court, Front Street, Tynemouth, Tyne & Wear, NE30

4DZ.

The Application for a New Premise Licence is attached at Appendix 1, a plan of
the premises is attached at Appendix 2 and a map of the area is attached at

Appendix 3.

Licensing Act 2003 2

Page 10



2.2

3.0

The Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence under Section 17 of The

Licensing Act 2003

The Application for the Grant of the Premises Licence is made pursuant to
Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 and the relevant Section of the Act dealing
with the determination of such an Application is contained in Section 18 of the

Act.

The application for a premise licence is as follows:

4.

. To permit the premises to supply alcohol (on the premises) as follows:

Every Day From 12:00 until 22:00

To permit the provision of Live Music
Friday and Saturday From 17:00 until 22:00
To permit the provision of Recorded Music

Monday to Friday From 08:00 until 22:00
Saturday and Sunday From 09:00 until 22:00

The opening hours are as follows:

Monday to Friday From 08:00 until 22:00
Saturday and Sunday From 09:00 until 22:00

If the licence is granted this will be subject to mandatory conditions attached at
Appendix 4.

Promotion of Licensing Objectives

The applicant has included the following additional steps in the operating
schedule that they intend to take in order to promote the licensing objectives.

Please see Appendix 1.

Licensing Act 2003 3

Page 11



4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

The Representations

Relevant representations have been made as follows and are attached at
Appendix 5.

The Chief Officer of Police has made no representation.

¢ Tyne and Wear Fire and Rescue Service has made no representations.
The Health and Safety Officer of North Tyneside Council has made no
representations.

o The Local Planning Authority has made no representations.

e The Environmental Health Officer of North Tyneside Council has made a
representation.

e The Local Safeguarding Children’s Board for North Tyneside has made no
representations.

e The Weights and Measures Authority for North Tyneside has made no

representations.

The Licensing Authority has made no representations.

The Director of Health has made no representation.

Other Persons have made representations.

The Parties
The Parties to the hearing will be:

1. The Applicant - Mr Steven Smallwood
2. Persons who have made representations.

For consideration

The areas for consideration by the Licensing Sub-Committee are:
Application for a New Premises Licence in respect of. Woods, 1-2 King Edwards
Court, Front Street, Tynemouth, Tyne & Wear, NE30 4DZ.

The North Tyneside Council Statement of Licensing Policy

The Sub-Committee’s attention is drawn to the relevant part of the Policy —
Sections 10.1 — 10.5 Crime and Disorder. Further this premises is situated within
the cumulative impact area of Tynemouth as defined in the Cumulative Impact
Assessment and referenced at section 13.3 of the Policy. It should be noted that
the Policy relates to alcohol led licensed premises, where alcohol is consumed on

the premises.

The Revised Guidance issued under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003

The Sub-Committee’s attention is drawn to the relevant parts of the Guidance
issued under $182 Licensing Act 2003 that is Chapter 2 Licensing Objectives.

For Decision

The Sub-Committee is asked to determine these applications in whichever way it
sees fit.

Licensing Act 2003 4



i

10.0

11.0

Associated Papers

Appendix 1 - The application for a New Premises Licence
Appendix 2 — Plan of the premises

Appendix 3 — Map of the area

Appendix 4 — Mandatory Conditions

Appendix 5 — Representations

Background Information

The following background papers have been used in the compilation of this
Report and are available for inspection at the offices of the authors of the Report:

North Tyneside Council Statement of Licensing Policy
The Licensing Act 2003 and Regulations
Revised Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 from the

Home Office
Delegation Scheme — Licensing Committee 7 February 2005

Licensing Act 2003 5



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 1

Page 15



[SRay? e b .a;.‘r./'}‘gv-/ M oot

© N B T A Sk
Amesde?. .
— /A s )3/
ol E'qwl-’i_‘f"}'iil ’ﬁ(qo
g =1 i SN JHS
North Tymeside Far help conact
Applicatian for a pramises licance liquor iegnsing@rnctisynesicte.goy.uk
Licensing Act 2003 Telephane: 0991 6432175
* required information
Section 1 of 21 )

You can save the form atany time and resume It later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System referance kvot Currently n Use

‘I This is the unique reference for this
appilcation generated by the system.

Your reference L

' You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

is passed to the authority.

Put "no” if you are applying on your own
behalf ar on behalf of 3 business you own or
work for.

* T Yes & No

Applicant Details

* First name |S'I'EVEN I
* Family name [SMALLWOO{J I
» E-mail T ' |

Main telephone number

] Include country code,

Other telephone number

]

[J Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephane
Are you:
@' Applying as a business afarganisation, including as a sale trader

¢ Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is your business ragistered in
the UK with Companies
House?

(¢ Yes C No

A sole trader Is 3 business owned by one
person without any special legal structure,
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Note: completing the Appilicant Business
sectlon s optional in this form.

Registration number

-

|

Business name |Frant STLTD T/A Woods Coffee

7 If your business is registered, use its
registered name,

VAT number

i )

Put "none” if you are not registered for VAT

Legal status !Private Limited Company

|
) |




Continued from previous page...

Your positlon in the business ICompany Directar l

The country where the headquarters of your
Home country IUnlted Kingdom business is located.

Registered Address Address registerad with Companies House,

Building number or name

Strest

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode | I
Country |

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

t/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below {the premises) and I/we are making this application ta you as the relevant licensing authaority
in accordance with section 12 ofthe Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the pramises?
& Address " OS map reference (' Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name ll & 2 KING EDWARDS COURT

Street [FRONT sTREET

District [TYNEMOUTH |
City or town [noRTH SHiELDS |
County or administrative area INORTH TYNESIDE I
Postcode LNEBG 402

Country [Um‘ted Kingdom l

Further Details

Telephone number [o191 2575556 |

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) ‘23,7‘?0 '

= PEE T




[Section 3 of 21
| APPLICATION DETAILS
In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

(0 Anindividual or individuals

A limited company / limitad lability partnership
A partnership (other than limited llabliity)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

=

D 000000

A person who is registerad under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person whoa is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Mealth and
Social Care Act 2008 In respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
Engfand

O The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

A

Confirm The Following

] I am carrying on or propesing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable actlvities

X 1am making the application pursuant to 2 statutory funiction

L)_-l am making the application pursuant to a function discharged hy
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any ragistered number. In the case of 5
partnership or other joint venture (ather than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individuat Applicant's Name

Name - _ _]

Detaiis

Registered number (where L |
applicable)

Description of applicant {for example parthership, company, unincorporated association ete)

- -~ Page



, Continued from previaus page...

‘ Address

Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area
Postcode

Country

Contact Details

E-rnail

Telephane number

Other telephone number

i =
* Date of birth YRy
dd mm Yyyy
. Dacuments that dermonstrate entitlement tg
* Natienality 'b_ﬂtlsh l wark in the UK
{ Add another applicant ]
Saction § of 21
OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the
premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be
valid only far a limited period,
when do you want it to end

premises.

[o1]/[o5] / [2079 ]
dgd

0
mm yyvy

fdjlmll |

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing abjectives. Where your application includes off-suppties of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

woods Is a carner plot coffee shap at the bottom of tynemouth front street, with beautiful views of the priory and seafront,
we have lots of indoor and outdoor seating available, we are very popular with tha local community as we have 3 coffea

shops in the north tyneside area,
wa sell mainly hot and cold beverages,hot and cald savoury snacks, ice-creamsmilishakes,cakes, biscuits ete

Page 19




ramlnued fram previous page. ..

If 5,000 or more people are

expected to attend the

premises at any one tima, l |
state the number expected to = ===
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing plays?
C Yes = No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

" Ulyou be providing films?
C Yes & No

Section 8 of 27

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing indoar sporting events?
C Yes = No

Section ®af 21

'PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See quidance on requlated entertainment
Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?
C Yes @ No

Ction 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

Sea guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

@ Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

Stat [ | End

Start l_ ! End |

i

- Page 20

MonNDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start I I End | I {e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you Intend the premises
Start | ] End I___ ’ to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY




[ Cantinued trom previous page...
WEDNESDAY
Start :I End :]
THURSDAY
Start | mw_hl End :
Start E End :}
FRIDAY
Start End
Start l:] End :
SATURDAY
sat [ | ea [ ]
SUNDAY
Start l: End G
Stat [ | end [ |

WiIll the perfarmance of live music take place Indoors or outdoors or both?
& Indoors C  Outdaoars C Both include a tant.

State type of activity to be autharised, if not already stated, and glve retavant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoars may

light accoustic unamplified solo artistes providing back ground music

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example {but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve,

Naon-standard timings. Where the premises will be used far the performance of live music at different times from those [isted

-

T Page 21



Continued from previous page...

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

—_—
—

Will you be providing recorded music?

& Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock. ‘
s
Start !::] End :’ to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End [22:00
WEDNESDAY
Start End [22:00
san [ | end [ ]
THURSDAY
Start End [22:00
FRIDAY
: SATURDAY
Start End
SUNDAY
st [ ] end [ ]

Whaere taking place in a bullding or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may

@ Indoors ' Outdoors ¢ Both include a tent.

Wil the playing of recorded music take place indcors or outdaors ar both?

State type of activity to be authgrised, If not alraady stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or nat music will be amplified or unamplified.

piped music through an ipod to small speakers around the premises

Page 22




Fn}lnuad from previous paga...
[

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For examgle {but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months,

Non-standard timings. Whete the premises will be used far the playlng of recorded music at different times from those listed|
In the column’on the left, list below

.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particuiar day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 12 of 21
PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE
See guidance on requiated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

C Yes & No

Saction 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance an regulated entertainment
Will you be praviding anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

 Yas @ No

Saction 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refrashment?
C Yes & No

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplytng afcohol?

(¢ Yes ' No
Standard Days And Timings

(MORDAY o i . . Give timings in 24 hour dock,
Start .12:00 End 22:00 - (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days|
S = ofthe week when you intend the premises
Start : end | to be used for the activity,

S

T T e e e e e S e

Page 23



Continusd fram previous page...

TUESDAY

start [1200 | End
WEDNESDAY

Start End

N N —
THURSDAY

Start: End '

stan [ | end [ ]
FRIDAY

Start End

sat [ | end [ |
SATURDAY

Stare End

Start E End :]
SUNDAY

Start end

Start I:l End l:

If the sale of alcchol is for consumption on

Will the sale of alcohal be for consumption: -
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol

= On the premises C Offthepremises (" Both is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
) consumption on the premises and away

) from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer manths.

Non-standard imings, Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from thase listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to ge on langer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.




Contineed from previaus page...

[ —

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name ) I
Family name o I
Date of birth ‘__J / J / !__“_—J

dd mm yyyy
Enter the contact's address

Building number or name

[
Street N
District

City or town ,..

County or administrative area [T y—

Postcode . '

Country (i _ J

Personal Licence number I
(if known)

Issuing licensing authority

(if known) lnarth'tynesidecoundl ]

PROFPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

& Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

€ Asan attachment tg this application

[ if the consent form is already submitted, ask
the proposed designated premises

supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your

reference’,

Reference number for consent
form (if known)

Section 16 of 27

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of childran

Give Infarmation about anything Intended to cceur at the prernises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rlse to concern in respect of children, regardiess of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, lor example
(but not exclusively) nudity or sermi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

[ [




Continued from previous page...

Section 17 of 21
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC N
Standard Days And Timings

EONGAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End @ (e.9., 16:00) and anly give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start ':I End :l to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End (20
. — N —
WEDNESDAY
Start End @
THURSDAY
Start End’
FRIDAY
soc [ ] o —
SATURDAY
Start End fp00 |
SUNDAY
Stare End
o[ ] ma [

State any seasonal variations
For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the surmmer months.

apening times may be extended to

Page 26




Continued from previous page...

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times fram,
thase listed in the calumn on the tefy, list below

For example (but nat exclusively), where yoy wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve,

Section 18 of 21
LICENSING OBJECTIVES
Describe the steps you intend to taka to pramate the four licensing objectives;

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d.e)

List here steps you will take ta promote all four licensing objectives together.

we are a family run coffee shap which strives to provide our guests with a safe, comfortable , enjoyable experience, we take
our guests welfare very serious indeed. we train our staff on every new aspect we bring to the coffee shop, we pravide fite
alarms, serviced weekly, we have a security alarm, we are tatally coverad by CCTV recorded on s hard drive for 21 days. All
our staff will be trained in the licensing cbjectives. we will only sell quality branded drinks from a reputable company, and
no cheap promotions will take place. We will promote the challenge 25 program in place, We will promote signage to
BRCaUrage our guests to be mindful of our neighbors. we will supply extra bins if needed to reduce the possibility of extra
waste, we will also carry an promoting the no plastic issue we so care about. we basically would like a carbon copy of our
other store at the Broadway, iam sure we could provide this extra sarvice te aur guests

b) The preventicn of crime and disorder

CCTVin place, door staff f ever nerded but highly untikely,
no sales of alcohol to drunk pecple

be part of pub watch

display appropriate signage, security alarm system in place

¢} Public safety

CCTV in place, security system in place
provide door supervision if needed (highly unlikely) fire alarms in place, serviced regulary, well lit outside staff trained in

health and safety

d} The pravention of public nuisance

no cheap drink promations, no sales of alcohol to drunk people, chaliengs 25 in place, music ta a reasonable level and kept
to allocated hours, signs promoting mindfuiness to our neighbars and to teave quietly , staff supervising customers leaving

e) The protection of children fram harm
always ask for ID, implement the challenge 25 policy, regular staff training ,intraduce time policy, ( no children aftera

certain time)
Clear signage stating our laws on alcohal to under 18's, drunk peopie

)

Page 27



|Cantinued from previous page..,
Section 19 of 21
NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individuat applicants and applications from partnerships which are not |

limited liability partnerships;
A licence may not be held by an individuai or an Individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

« does not have the right to live and work in the UK or
. is subject to a condition praventing him or her from doing work relating to the carcying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after & April 2017 will become invalid if the holder

Ceases to be entitied to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing

them from doing work relating to the catrying on of a licensable activity. They de this in one of two ways: 1) by providing

with this application copies or scanned coples of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by

providing their 'share code’ to enable the licensing authority ta carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work

checking service (see below).

Mocuments which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK ’

. An expired or currant passport showing the hulder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the

haider, is A British citizen ot a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport tc copy?.

. An expired or current passpart or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named iri the passport
as the chi{d of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerfand.

. A Registratian Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

- A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office ta the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland,

L4 A current Biometric Immigration Dacument (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office ta the

holder indfcating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit an their
stay in the UK.

» A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exernpt from lmmigration controt, is allowed ta stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limlt on their stay in the UK.
hd A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endarsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indeflnitely in the UK or has no time limit on thair stay in
the UK, when praduced in combination with an official document giving the persan’s permanent National
tnsurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous emplayer,

A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an offictal document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous ermngloyer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s perrianent MNational Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previcus employer.

A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with ac
official document giving the persoa’s permarnent National Insurance number and their name issued bya
Government agency ora previous employer.




i

Continued from previous page...
[Applicable ta individual applicants only, including those In a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] 1
understand | am not entitled to be issed with a licence if | do not have the entitlement te live and wark in the UK (or if | am
subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relatint to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my
* licence will become Invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15) The DPS
named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from
doing work relating to a licensable activity} and t have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if
appropriate (please see note 15)

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the abave declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?*

*» Full name [smven smaliwooed ]

* Capacity [company director ]

/O]
dd mr yyyy

] Add angther signatary j

Once yau're finished you need to do the follawing:

1. 5ave this farm to your computer by clicking flle/save as...

2.Go back to httasiwww.govuk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/north-tyneside/apply-1. to upload this file and
continue with your application.

Don't farget to make sure you have all your supparting dacumentation to hand.

IT 1S AN OFFENCE UABLE TC SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT15 AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FRGM DOING 50 BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE. OR WITH HEASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYE.

S DISQUALIFIED

Page 29



OFFICE USE ONLY

i

Applicant reference number

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted
bpraval deadline

Error message

s Digitally signed

|
J
J
]
|
|
|
|
|
=

il il

' 2 3 4 5 ¢ Z & 2 M 1112131415 1612 18 19 20 21 Next>

it ey oy i, =t

Page 30



N

{home address of prospective premises supervisor)

hereby confinm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premisas
supervisor in relation to the application for

Qe.se s Licenee

[type of application]

by
TN WSO
STEVES D 2
!;;J;r;é-é.r;‘;.é.ﬂ;:;ﬁf.j--...'.a-""«'si"-’-.n‘-.,ais."i’--'on&".;u.ne; “-3.-f-&-bi.u‘o’-0'-&»:4-’100.'_00-:-‘9"-'003-"’l"'l;'ivoqv--r"e,}.-
relating to a premisss flicence . R CEahavabes e et rsa et s e s urans

{number of sxisting licence, If any]
or \Neooos (L
Quowt ST LT0. X
\ A \Ay;‘:'\ Eovare (:o o[
*’?’\3@3 VA oo K
NEgZD O

[rame and addreys of prsmises 1o which the sppilcation reites] T T

Page 31



and any premises licance to be granted or varled in respect of this application made
by

DT Den AN 000

[nama of appiizant]

R L LR Y A R e

concemning the supply of alcohol a -

ool Cobhed

ConT ST LTO

VoL My £0waro S (ewr T
CJLC;Q T S"f Agel
ATSE o7 1 o

. R eSO WLV
Iname and address of premises to whict: appiicaion relates]
{ also confirm that | am sntitied to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for,

intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which | set out
below,

Personal licence number

Ql,__, ‘ I S

finsert personai lioence number,  any].

Personal licence Issuing authority

WO 71 "t":x\)c‘lSl OL{CD.;,Q ey L—

..................................................................

[insert nama and address and telephone number of personal llzenca issuing authority. 1 any]

Signed S avan oo

Name (please print) STEV ! / S RN | \QCC.:«O
£ ‘ e’

Page 32



APPENDIX 2



EXISTING GROUND FLOOR PLAN

Sev. | Revipmy: Hote

Proposed allerations fo

Front Street
Tynemaouth

e
Existing Ground Flocr Plan




APPENDIX 3



1294 19189 | 150 1o SJUsWWo D
LOBSLO0OL RQUINN VIS | y0unop apisaud | yuon
aeq uojestuebiQ

€L0C8UNT 6L

JIoUNOY) 9PISaUA] YlON

Juswedaqg @

LOBILO00LO S2qUWNnN 90U39TT ABAING ATBURIQ

‘2102 WBU aseqeiep pue 1yBukdon umoip O |puUnoD apsBul | YUoN
sBuipasooid

A3 40 LonN0asaud o) pes) ABw pur JYBHAdOD) umas) saBuuu
UoIONDOILa) PasUONBUN 2157 WBUAdoD umein @ a0 Lisuonels
sAisslepy JaH 40 18110iU0J BU) JO Jewag Lo ABAING aneupIO

19mo ]

#9010 ;

S -
133415 34N

e e

30 U055 |UL2C ) UM jEUBIRL ABAUng 20UBURID DL wol pEonpoidasy

18G ION
SPOOAA




APPENDIX 4



Appendix 4

Mandatory Conditions

Section 19 Licensing Act 2003

1. No supply of aicohol may be made under this premises licence:-

(a) At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence

Or

(b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under this premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a licence.

The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2010 - with

effect from 1st April 2010 as amended on 1st October 2014

1. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not
carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to

the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose
of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohoi for consumption on the premises -

(a) games or other agtivities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to -
(iy drink a guantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply

alcohol), or
(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or

otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed
or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a

licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcoho! or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohal over a period
of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining

a licensing objective;



(d) selling or supplying alcoho! in association with promotional posters or
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other
than where that person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of

disability).

2. The responsible person shall ensure that free potable water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2010 - with
effect from 1st October 2010 as amended on 1st October 2014

3. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure
that an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or

supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premise licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance

with the age verification paolicy.
(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to

produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either -

(2)  aholographic mark, or
(b)  an uitraviolet feature.

4. The responsible person shall ensure that:

(@)  where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption
on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been
made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it
is available to customers in the following measures

(i) beer or cider: ¥z pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 mi or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b)  these measures are dispiayed in a menu, price list or other printed material
which is available to customers on the premises; and

Page 39



(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity
of alcohal to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are
available.

The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2014 — with
effect from 28" May 2014

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption
on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—
(a)'duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act

1979;
(b)‘permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula—
P=D+(DxV)
where—

()P is the permitted price,
(ii)D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were

charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and
(iii)V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcoho! as if the
value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol,

(¢)relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a premises licence—
(i)the holder of the premises licence,

(ithe designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
(ili)the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under

such a licence;

(dy‘relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on
the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the

supply in question; and

(e) “valued added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994.

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart
from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that
sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph

roaunded up to the nearest penny.
4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b)
of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted
price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of

duty or value added tax.

Page 40



(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days

beginning on the second day.

1. The admission of children to the exhibition of any film must be restricted in
accordance with Section 20 Licensing Act 2003.



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 5

Page 43



G APIEED 5y,
L5

Gary Callum

From: :
Sent: 19 May 2019 21:20

To: Liquor Licensing
Cc: C
Subject: P

Z k
Scanned]

*EXTRNL*
Dear Sir

I write to object to the above licence application for the fallowing:

Live music on Friday and Saturday from 5 until 10pm Recorded music from 8am until 10pm Sale of alcohol from
midday until 10pm 7 days per week Extended opening hours from 8am until 10pm every day

I live immediately above this cafe and am extremely concerned about the increase in noise and nuisance that would
be associated with the live and other music, as well as the sale of alcahol, in conjunction with the proposed
extended opening hours. This noise and nuisance would adversely affect not only me and other residents at King

Edwards Caurt but also those living in the vicinity. | also consider the application,should it be approved by the
Council, to be in contraventlon of the Councils Cumulative Impact Policy.

I urge you to refuse this application.

Yours faithfully

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android <https://protect-

-eu.mimecast.com/s/9bTOCqKWiSOwB&fZ2QPY?domain=overview.mail.vahoo.com>

Page 44



SPEHNOPIASP ‘2&9

Z
Gary Callum K61 i

From: N

Sent: 19 May 2018 12:58

To: Liquor Licensing

Subject: Woods Cafe, ©T ot e -Canned)

¥EXTRNL*
Dear Sirs,

As owners of residential flat No 3 abave the Waods Cafe premises we would have strang objections to the granting
of any alcohpE or extended hour licensing for these premises.

This would cause unlimited noise pollution in what is already a rowdy street because of all the existing licensed
premises in Front Street Tynemouth. it woutd also adversely affect the property values of all of the flats above these
premisses.

Also, from a safety and pollution point of view, there are already people who stand outside of the cafe smoking and
leaving substantial litter around the car park / entrance ta the flats, this would also increase the possibility of crime
and vandalism due to late drinking.

Yours faithfully

Sent from my iPad

Page 45



E e e

@ 254G /’{5.7—

Gary Callum

From: publicaccess@northtyneside.gov.uk

Sent: 21 May 2019 08:51

To: tiquor Licensing

Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 00CK/19/1244/LAPRE [Scanned]

Licensing Application comments have been made, A summary of the comments is provided below,

Comments were submitted at 8:51 AM on 21 May 2019 from -

Application Summary

1w

Address:

Proposal: Premises Licence
Case Officer: Alex Usborne
Click for further information

Customer Details
Name: )
Email:

Address: '

Comments Details
Commenter . \KE REPRESENTATION ie.object or support

Type:
Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application
Reasons for - Opening Hours
comment: - Parking
- Planning

- Prevention of Crime Disorder
- Prevention of Public Nuisance
- Traffic

Comments: 8:51 AM on 21 May 2019 I wish to strongly object to the
application for a license for the sale of alcohol and late
opening hours from Mr Woods café. It would become a
huge negative impact on residents living above the café
with noise and the risk of rowdy behaviour etc well into
the night. There are more than encugh drinking
establishments in Tynemouth as it is. It would also
impact on the value of the flats down the line, possibly
rendering them unseilable. I have spoken with other
residents and they all feel the same.

Page 46



ﬁ?cv@twépq &y
(’7:‘,) FesT R -5?:?

Gary Callum

From:

Sent: 20 May 2019 1324

To: Liquor Licensina

Subject: Woods Cafe, X
Premises Certificate [Scanned}

*EXTRNL*

Dear Sirs,

As the owners of flat 6 King Edwards Court situated directly above Waods coffee shop, my wife and t wish to object
in the strongest terms possible to them being granted (a) consent for an alcohol licence [b) extended apening hours
until 10.00 pm {c) adult entertainment, and {d) both live and recorded music.

In essence what is being proposed is the transformation of a standard shop unit used as a coffee shop during normal
daytime working hours from 8.00 am until 5.30 pm into a glorified public house for the sale of aicohol, as well as
extended opening hours until 10.00 pm every evening, together with live and recorded music.

We object on the grounds that;

e —

{a
(b

It would contravene North Tyneside Councif's own Cumulative tmpact palicy for Tynemouth Village.
Create untold nuisance and noise for long suffering residents such as ourselves living directly above the

premises, as well as neighbouring residents.

{c) Lead to arise in the levels of public nuisance, rowdiness and anti-sacial behaviour that we have to endure
every weekend an Front Street, including abuse from drunken louts.

(d) Lead to a rise in low Jevel crime and disorder on aur doorstep, including increased use of our bin storage

area as a puhlic urinal.

{e} Create increased waste and bin prahlems. The coffee shop already has faur industrial size bins adjacent to
our communal entrance regularly overflowing with rubbish.

{f) Create increased commercial deliveries and collections.

{g) Lead to even further public footpath obstruction.

Yours Faithfulty

Telephone:(



/,'f'cm'::‘.;;.gm
BY Leor 21509

Gary Callum

From: = |

Sent: 21 May 2019 08:12

To: Liquor Licensing

Subject: Woods 182 King Edwards Court, Tynemauth [Scanned])
*EXTRNL*

I wish to object to the above referenced Licensing application.
This business, in King Edward’s Court, is part of Priotr’s Haven which is a residential development completed 22 vears

ago in the heart of the Tynemouth Conservation Area. The development includes two retail units which for many
years was operated as Grange Kitchens and was mostly compatible with the residential dwellings. However, since
the units became a coffee shop it has had several adverse impacts for residents, for example:

General littering from paper and smoking waste.

Unconcealed and unsightly commercial waste bins which have often been unsecured allowing wind and vermin

spread waste.

The business is conducted on the public footway beyond the curtilage of the premises.

The current application would further add to the adverse effect for residents and would be not in accordance with
the Authority’s own Cumulative Impact Policy.

| ask that the application be rejected.

Windows 10



B e

Susan Vert

From: L 1!

Sent; 22 may 2019 17:15

To: Liguor Licensing . .

Subject: Priors Haven — Woods, 1 & 2 King Edwards Court - Application for Licence [Scanned]
*EXTRNL*

| wish to object to the above application of Wood's, for a Licence to sell alcohol, play music and to extend the
Opening hours. The premises are part of Priors Haven, a quiet residential community and the proposed business
activity would be inappropriate and against the Council’'s own Cumulative Impact Policy. Tynemouth village is
already awash with food and alcohol establishments and any more applications should be rejected. This kind of
business creates further parking preblems and litter spreading in the domestic living area.

Sent from Mail for Windows 10



Jeff Young_

From: Contact Us@northtyneside.gov.uk
Sent: 23 May 2019 10:42

to: Liquor Licensing

Subject: Email from Customer Services [Scanned]
Hi

Please see email below for your response,

Kind Regards

Interaction [D:101031428377
CustomerDetails:~

Address: . . i
Phone

email:

Many thanks,

-—-- Original Message -—-

From: do_not_reply@northtyneside.gov.uk

Sent: 2019-05-22 15:04:30.71

To: contact.us@northtyneside.gov.uk

Subject: Form submission from: Contact North Tyneside Council [Seanned)

Submitted on Wednesday, 22 May, 2019 - 15:03 Submitted values are:

==Your details==
Emall address:
Telephone number:
Address:

==Wouid you like us to respond?==
Would you like us to respond? Yes

==Your message==
Your message: Woods cafe tynemouth application for live music
recorded music until 10 p.m sale of alcahol.our objections are
Anti sociat behaviar,noise inconveniencepublic nuisance public
L

Page 50



safetycrime and disorder.it is our understanding the council very
recently stated their inpact cumulative impact policy was to
refuse future alcohol licences in tynemouth village.



Jeff Young

From:

Sent: 24 May 2019 15:08

To: Liguor Licensing

Subject: Woads 182 King Edwards Court jicence application. {Scanned)
*EXTRNL*

I'would like to register my strongest objections to the application by Woods.
Woods is surrounded by residential property which will be affected by noise. We already have problems

with Woods custorers sitting outside often having to walk on the road to get past.
It seems that every coffee shop in Tynemouth is being given a licence to sell alcohol which encourages anti

social behaviour,
Regards

Pagie 52



A 5/ .D// 7. - (?/‘)

MU NI@&)Q}? J L 7 7

27" May 2019

North Tyneside Council
The Licensing Section
The Killingworth Site
Harvey Combe
Killingworth

Newcastle upon Tyne
NE12 6UB

Dear Sirs
Woods Café, 1 — 2 King Edwards Court, Front Street, Tynemouth

We hereby notify you of our objection to the recent application for a Premises
Licence / Club Premises Certificate at the above address.

As residential property owners in Tynemouth we are particularly concerned at
the possibility of yet another alcohol outlet in Tynemouth Front Street when we
consider that it is already at saturation level. This application clearly does not
fit within the Council's Cumulative Impact Palicy. We envisage this will further
exacerbate the current noise levels and inconvenience for Tynemouth
residents and result in further congestion and an increase in anti-social conduct

on our streets.

Yours faithfulty



(o)
Lo JOIIDCE

3/e/i9

REPORT

North Tyneside Council

To: Licensing Section Author: Claire Wiison
Environmental Health
Telephone: 0191 643 6645

Date: 31" May 2019

Licensing Act 2003

RE: Application for a premise licence at Mr Woods, 1-2 King Edwards
Court, Front Street, Tynemouth, NE30 4DZ

The property is located within Tynemouth Village with residential apartments located
above in King Edwards Court. The premise operates as a café with external seating
positioned to the front of the property on the main Front Street,

There will be a cumulative impact from an additional licensed premises within the
Tynemouth village area. The granting of a premise licence for Mr Woods will result in
additional noise within the area with associated external noise from the seating area
later into the evening and an intensification of use of the premises by permitting the
granting of the premise licence. Environmental health receive frequent complaints
about the cafes and public houses in Tynemouth, specifically about amplified music,
emptying of bottles into the refuse bins late at night and early morning noise from the
collection of commercial refuse bins.

The granting of a premise licence for Mr Woods cafe will also give rise to associated
amenity impacts from the use of the external seating by customers smoking in this
vicinity.  Music is currently not provided as part of the operation, but this is specified
on the application as an associated activity. Playing of amplified, recorded and live
music will result in additional noise for residential properties located above the coffee
shop. It is unclear on the construction of the existing ceiling between the café and
residential apartments, although environmental health have not received complaints
regarding the current use of the cafe. This may be because the café does not currently
open late, opening only until around 17:30 hours and no amplified or recorded music is
played. Itis unclear if the current construction will provide adequate sound attenuation
for a licensed premises, as the associated character of the noise within the premises

may change if live and amplified music is provided.

Planning conditions attached for the granting of the ptanning consent for the cafe
included a restriction on the times of use for the external seating area and operating



time restrictions to 08:00 to 21:00 hours Monday to Saturdays and 09:00 — 19:00 hours
on Sundays and Bank Holidays. The proposed licensed premise application is
requesting longer opening hours to 22:00 hours, which will result in additional noise
later in the evening for neighbouring residents and result in a cumulative impact given
the number of other licensed premises in the area. If the premise licence is to be
granted it is recommended that simifar operating times to that provided for the planning
consent are applied. If longer opening hours are to be granted then a condition will be
necessary to restrict the use of the external seating area to no later than 21:00 hours
Monday to Saturday and 19:00 hours on Sundays and Bank Holidays.

Recommendation
| would recommend the following conditions:

1.0 Ensure the front doors, alt fire exit doors and windows at the premises are kept
closed except for access, egress or in the case of emergency.

Reason: To minimise noise breakout from the licensed premises to the residential
premises.

2.0 Noise condition

Prior to commencing operation under the Premises Licence a detailed noise survey
and any scheme identified from the survey for the sound insulation of the premises
must be submitted to, and approved by, the Environmental Health Officer of North
Tyneside Council to ensure the sound level from the licensed activities in the first floor
flats does not exceed 35 dB LAeq during daytime. Any required sound insulation must
be installed befare the Premises begin to operate.

Reason: To minimise noise transmission from the licensed premises to the residential
premises.

3.00pening Hours: It is recommended that similar operating times to those permitted
via the planning consent are attached.

4.0The use of the external seating area shall be restricted to 08:00 hours to 21:00
hours Monday to Saturdays and 09:00-19:00 hours Sundays and Bank Holidays.

Reason: Ta minimise noise late evening for neighbouring residents.



’j‘ \ ACINORIA S G5
&J /// !.-’i/(},

Gary Callum

From:
Sent: 03 June 2019 11:24

To: Liquor Licensing

Ce: .
Subject: Woods 182 King tawards Court - Licence Application Objection [Scanned)]

*EXTRNL*
Licensing

Block €

The Killingworth Site
Harvey Combe
Killingworth
Newcastle upon Tyne
NE12 6UB

DGear Sir, Madam

I'am writing to you to formally lodge my objection in the strangest terms passible against the licensing application
change applied for by Woads Caffee Shop, 1-2 King Edwards Court {47 Front Street) to extend opening hours, sell

alcohol and put on live music.

I'am the tenant in 3 King Edwards Court one of four flats in the residential block above the café} and have lived here
far the last 3 years. As such | live directly above Mr Woods on the first floor of the building and would expect any
extension of hours and/or music and alcohol sales to cause an untenable level of disruption to my home life. When
the café has held music events in the past such as at Christmas, | have been unable to be in any.room in my flat
without the deafening noise from below and forced to go out. If the café was to open later in the evening and had
music and people drinking alcohol then | can only assume the disruption would continue longer and make it
impossibie for me to live here.  would imagine that this change would greatly de-value the property and massively

reduce any chance of sale or further tenants renting the flat.

Whilst Mr Woods Café team have pledged to undertake activities to limit the impact through signage etc, | doubt
that any measures would be successful and would be able to actually limit the noise and disruption. As you will, ('m
sure, be aware there are already a large number of businesses on Front Street that sell alcohal, have music etc and
these can cause a significant level of disruption, noise and anti-social behaviour. Why would Mr Woods Café be any
different in successfully curbing the impact to residents? Having this immediately below me and outside my
windows would severely impact my personal standard of living, forcing me to live elsewhere and also further
negatively impact Tynamouth. As a resident of Tynemouth | can’t see why any further alcohol licences would be

granted.
Ta help illustrate the level of noise currently; throughout the opening hours of the café | can hear the music played
all day through the existing sound system, custamers talking, tables/chairs etc being moved, the hand dryer in the

toilets plus have the added disruption of the many customers who sit outside at the pavement tables and chairs who
generate a lot of noise and smell if the customers also smoke - both of which are made worse for me if | have my

windows open.

1 would also like to understand what the typical procedure is in notifying impacted residents to such applications? |
know from speaking to other residents here we only found out about the application by chance. Please could you

come back to me on this point?
Please could you confirm receipt of this email?

I ook forward to hearing from ycu and an update an the cutcome of the hearing.
1

Page 56



3" june 2019




%//ﬁw ASHTED /%/ <.

Gary Callum

From: Lewis Bartoli '
Sent: 04 June 2019 09:28

To: Liquor Licensing

Subjeci: Mr Woods [Scanned)

*EXTRNL*

I'am writing to register my objection to the application for a premises licence at Mr.
Woods, Front Street, Tynemouth. I have been contacted by a number of residents
expressing concern about the licence application. Although I suppert MrWoods as an
excellent business which is well run and a credit to the village, the basis for this opposition
1S:

L. That granting a licence for these premises wiil not promote the licensing objectives,
particularly the prevention of crime, disorder and antisocial behaviour. The application
proposes that alcohol will be sold for consumption on the premises between 12:00am and
10.00pm, seven days a week. Granting a licence would provide a further source of alcohol
within an area already heavily populated with licensed premises. The current levels of crime,
disorder and public nuisance are already a problem for the local police and residents and a
further (large capacity) licensed premises would potentially add to that.

2. That granting a licence for these premises will not promote the licensing objectives,
particularly the prevention of public nuisance. Residents generally in Tynemouth village
already suffer noise nuisance and antisocial behaviour at all hours of the day and night. The
addition of a further large licensed premises with an extremely large outside seating area and
adjoining paved area at the end of Front Street would be too impactful on the residents in
general and in particular those living in King Edwards Court directly above the premises. The
nuisance would primarily be noise caused by large numbers of people drinking inside and
outside and live or recorded music played until 10.00pm.

3. Mr. Woods lies within the Council’'s Cumulative Impact Area, and enabling the premises to
sell alcohol would be totally detrimental to its aims and objectives.

I wish to reiterate that Mr. Woods is an excellent and responsible business and this
objection relates to the granting of a license at this location.

Many thanks for your consideration and should you wish to discuss this further please do
not hesitate to contact me.

Clir. Lewis Bartoli

E:
T:
FB: =



(13 aekniouns; A fs s

S/ 12 .

The Lic‘cnsir.lg Section_ LORTH TYNESIDE CGROE
North ?ynesxde Council - QCENSING SECTION
The Killingworth Site j?

Harvey Combe W EL JUN 20m
Killingworth NE12 6UB X

31% May 2019 APFROVED

Dear Sirs

Licensing Application / Woods 1-2 King Edwards Ct ‘

‘1ynemouth

We object to this application for a premises licence at Woods Tynemouth.

The applicant location is totally different to Woods other site which is set
back from Broadway in Tynemouth in a quiet off-street location..

The Front Strect premises currently house the largest busiest coffee shop
in Tynemouth. Woods also utilises the outdoor areas on 2 sides with
tables extending around into East Street. In its present form Woods has
been a quiet and successful addition to the coastal environment.

The proposed operation will change this. Woods can potentially turn into
the largest indoor & outdoor licensed bar on Front Street vgﬂ:lz two busy
public houses - Turks Head, Gibraltar Rock - in close proximity.

It is difficult to see how this application if successful will add to what is
already available in Tynemouth other than more congestion, noise and

disruption to residents and visitors to this part of the conservation area.

This proposal for licensing with live music and extended opening hours
threatens to bring unwelcome change to this corner of Front & East St.

Sincerely

¥



Pl
f~=
(N

JAORTH TYNESIOE COUNG
LECENSING SECTION

-4 JUN?2
HOUSE OF COMMONS ‘ 03

ILONDON S§W1A 0AA

APPROVED

1st june 2019

Licensing

Block C

The Killingworth Site
Harvey Combe
Killingworth
Newcastle upon Tyne
NE12 6UB

Dear Sir / Madam

A number of residents tiving at King Edwards Court Front Street Tynemouth have contacted
me objecting to the granting of an alcohol licence to Woods Café, on Front Street,
Tynemouth NE30 4DZ. Residents living above the café and those living nearby say they
will be subjected to additional noise and music from 8.30am tilt 20pm.

At present the café opens between the hours of 8.30am and 5.50pm the extension of
opening hours and the selling of alcohol they believe will be detrimental to the quality of
life of residents and also contravene the Council’'s Cumulative impact Policy.

| would ask that their concerns be considered as part of the application process.

Yours sincerely,

Alan Campbell MP
Tynemouth



	Agenda
	3 Procedure for Licensing Act Hearings
	4 Woods, 1 and 2 King Edwards Court, Front Street, Tynemouth, NE30 4DZ (Tynemouth Ward)
	4. Woods Appendix 1
	5.  Woods Appendix 2
	6. Woods Appendix 3
	7. Woods Appendix 4
	8. Woods Appendix 5 Redacted


